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April 30, 1980

Mr J G Keppler
Office of Inspection & Enforcement

,

U S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr Keppler:

PRAIRIE ISLAND NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT
Docket No. 50-282 License No. DPR-42

50-306 DPR-60

Missed Surveillance Test

Thu Licensee Event. Report for this occurrence is reproduced on
the back of this letter. Enclosed are three copies.

This event is reported in compliance with Technical Specification
Section 6.7.B.2(c) in that there was an inadequacy in the implemen-
tation of administrative controls which might have affected the
degree of battery redundancy if the individual float cell voltage
measurements had been unsatisfactory. Subsequent measurements
indicated individual float cell voltages were satisfactory for
the period missed.

Yours very truly,

2.a. - _ p
L0 PE,

Md;: J ;^m. 6.c Support Services

LOM/ JAG /ak

,
cc: "Ottector, IE, USNRC (30)

& ector, MIPC, USNRC (3) g
| Attn: J W Ferman $

/

.

-over-

_ - . - _ . - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _-


